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-/ FliiH. 2Gth Maroh,1940,

Dear I'rofessor Fisgher,

Many thanks for your letter of
Farch 2lst, and for your cosments om my paper. 1
am sorry to tale up more of your time but I am anxious
to avold confusion and to be quite correot in my re-
ferences to your work end Bliss's papers.

With regerd to your comment on
p«2, on reading pp.184-166 of the 1835 paper curefully,
I understand that mo reference i mnde to applying the
sorrootion for exaot purposes to the general csse, (i.s.
finite number of survivors or deaths, not few or all).
The fictiticus probit 1s introduced there only for the
canes af few or no survivors or deaths (although the
appendix is called,"The Case of Zere Burvivers").

The first published referance to
the exact method seems to be (3) and it would appear that
you gave the solution fer the exast methed in & perscnal
comnunication to Bliss. In view of this, I hope the
last paragraph of p.2., is now corrsct,

Az regarde your corment on p.l0, I
feol that it has nowhere boen atated before that your method,
us represented by my equations (2 & (3, is the seme as your
poneral method of successive approximation to maximum like-
lihood solutions, as represented by my equation
L ii g A clt

| #F
"y L] -
|"l.n.'|E i -.g_‘.:ﬂt‘

= ponmbinued -



I have accordingly made the slipht alteration to
p+10 in order to emphasize this.

In addition, I have added socmething 4o the end of
asotion 2, which I think 1s important.

1 =hall be very glad to kmow Lf you sgres with thess
points.

Youra sincerely,

-ﬂ-tﬂm‘

Profeasor R.h.Figher, Sc.D., F.R.S.
The Galton Laboratory,
TARPENDEN, HERTS.
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